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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

The following have been added by full text: 
        PPIS 

The purpose of this amendment is to disseminate the below listed items. 

1. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided: Does agency helps to gather
information from Independent System Operators (ISOs), Retail Transmission Organizations
(RTOs)

Answer:  No.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to gather the information from the ISOs and 
RTOs. That is a fundamental expectation to fulfill the requirements of the contract.

2. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  What format contractor receives
information from ISO'S and RTO'S, is it soft copy or hard copy?

Answer:  Unknown.  The contractor should contact the ISO and RTO to find out how the 
information may be obtained.

3. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  Either myself or my employees can
perform this work from OFF SITE or do we need to be ON SITE?

Answer: The contractor does not need to be at any particular location to do the work.  It may 
be completed Off-site.

4. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  What is the equipment to be
maintained?

Answer: The Government is not requesting that the contractor maintain any Government 
equipment.

5. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  Is there a current contract? If so, what
was the previous award amount including option years?

Answer:  There is no "current" contract.  There was a similar contract awarded in 2013 to 
Nuenergen LLC.  The total amount paid under the contract equaled $179,500, N62470-13-
P-6032.  Additionally, the current solicitation includes an increase in number of benchmarks.  
This is provided for informational purposes only.  Prospective offerors are cautioned that there is 
no assurance that workload and volume of future work will replicate past experience.  It is also 
important to note the prior contract was for a base period plus two (2) one year option periods, as 
opposed to a base period plus 4 option years under this solicitation.
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6. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  Current contract No.?

Answer:  There is no current contract.  A previous similar contract was N62470-13-P-6032.  It 

covered invoices through March of 2016.

7. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  Is there a previous vendor or
incumbent for this work effort? If so, please identify the contractor and the term and value of the
contract.

Answer:  Nuenergen LLC. was awarded a similar contract in 2013 for a base year and 2 option 
years, with a total value paid under the contract of $179,500.  Please note, there is no assurance 
that workload and volume of future work will replicate past experience.

8. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  Do you have a preferred vendor in
mind for this work? If so, please identify them and explain the context in which they are
preferred.

Answer:  No, there is no preferred vendor for this requirement.

9. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  What is your budget for this work 

effort?

Answer:  This information is not available.

10. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  Will you be considering a single
award or multiple awards?

Answer:  This solicitation will result in a single Firm-Fixed Price contract

11. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  How will you ensure that we receive a
timely response to our data requests in order to complete the invoice verification and monitoring
services in the timeframe mentioned?

Answer:  The government shall provide authorization letters or other authorization for contractor 
to obtain data directly from the authoritative sources such as the utility distribution companies.   
In cases where data may become unavailable the contractor shall notify the government through 
the appropriate contract mechanisms. Typically the first contact would be with the Contracting 
Officers Representative.   The contractor is responsible for gathering data to provide the services.

12. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  Do you anticipate any travel
requirements associated with this work effort? If so, please provide an estimate of travel, and do
we offer a separate CLIN or incorporate travel costs into the existing CLINS?
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Answer:  No, travel is not anticipated to be required for this procurement.  

13. Reference: No Reference to RFP section was provided:  Which of the following options should
be used to perform this analysis?
a) Use a current computer based automated software platform. If so, what is the current preferred
software that should be used? 
b) Use a new software
c) Use a modification to current preferred software. If so, what is the current preferred software
which needs to be modified? 
d) Or use manual methods and spreadsheet analysis with formulas in place?

Answer:  The contractor is responsible to fulfil the requirements indicated in the solicitation.  
The solicitation does not dictate how the contractor intends to provide the service.  The 
contractor is encouraged to indicate how it intends to provide the contracted service in their 
proposal so that the government could determine if the method satisfies the requirement. 

(End of Summary of Changes)  


